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We would like to welcome you all to our session, we understand that Covid-19 has created challenging situations for all of us, in differing ways.  We hope that you and your families are well.

Thank you for joining us for today’s Portage webinar, and thanks to the Portage Secretariat for asking us to present today’s session.
Kristi and I had initially presented this topic to researchers at Western, our home institution, as RDC researchers had reached out to us for alternatives to Statistics Canada data..


Who we are

Elizabeth Hill
Data Librarian

Kristi Thompson
Research Data Management Librarian

Members of the Research and Scholarly Communication (RSC) team
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Kristi and I are members of the Research and Scholarly Communication (RSC) Team within Western Libraries, and are available via email (rsclib@uwo.ca).


Our webinar today is directed at researchers who are needing to access data, and we are sharing with you alternative sources of data for Research Data Centre (RDC) researchers.  Also, the webinar offers a refresher or awareness of the continuum of data access model offered by Statistics Canada.

I would point out that as this webinar has a national reach today, the individuals at your home institution that you would likely be wanting to reach out to are the data specialists or data librarians, found within your academic library.  If following our session you would like guidance on how to determine who your local contact might be, Kristi and or I would be available to assist you.



Access to Data

1. Overview of access levels to Statistics Canada data
2. What type of access is available at academic institutions?
3. Statistics Canada Continuum of Data Access

1. Open
2. Data Liberation Initiative
3. RTRA

4. RDC
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During today’s session we are going to describe the levels of access of Statistics Canada Data, from open (public) data to confidential / restricted access.
The levels of licensed / restricted data at Canadian academic institutions will be highlighted and described.
The links that are provided on the presentation pages and screen captures provide you with examples of how to locate data on your own, or to learn information about specific types and levels of access.
I’’ll spend a bit of additional time describing the RTRA program.  If you are an RDC researcher who wishes to access RTRA, you’ll be able to do that directly through your RDC contacts.  For non-RDC Researchers wishing to access RTRA, your local data librarian / data specialist within your academic library will be the contact who can explore this possibility with you.


Access to Statistics Canada Data

* Web site http://statcan.gc.ca

e Data extractors (Data Liberation Initiative — DLI)
* Odesi.ca

e Statistics Canada Nesstar —
* http://dli-idd-nesstar.statcan.gc.ca/webview/

* Real Time Remote Access
e Research Data Centre (Currently closed due to Covid-19)
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At a very high level, this diagram depicts the range of access to Statistics Canada data products from open (public) to restricted (confidential data – master file).

Today’s presentation will describe the open data, academic licenses, as well as more restricted modes of access available to researchers.


Access to Statistics Canada Data

The Continuum of Data Access Model helps users identify the various
levels of data access at Statistics Canada, of which the DLI is one
avenue. The model uses cost, the conditions attached to the terms of
use, and the content of the statistical information as it applies to the
various dissemination channels.
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The Continuum of Data Access model from Statistics Canada offers modes of access based on level of anonymity found within the data.  Data that is generally at a broader level of geography and highly anonymized is found at the lower / open end of the continuum of access, and is more likely to be a table found on the Statistics Canada web site.  
Products including PUMFs are also now part of the open data license, but are available to the academic community through a couple of access points, including the odesi data delivery system and the StatCan Nesstar service – I will share screen shots of both of these services. 


Continuum of Microdata Access
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This chart depicts the transition through the Continuum of Data Access model,.
A key element of the DLI collection are the Public Use Microdata File (PUMFs), as a complete collection that has convenient, desktop access provided to users from subscribing institutions.
Public use microdata files contain anonymized, non-aggregated data. Using statistical software, the end user can group and manipulate data variables in these files to suit data and research requirements. (https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/en/catalogue/11-625-X – Accessed April 28, 2020).


https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/help/microdata (Accessed February 26, 2020)


About the DLI

* The Data Liberation Initiative (DLI) is a partnership between Post-
secondary institutions and Statistics Canada for improving access to
Canadian data resources

* Provide support related to use of products including Public Use Microdata
Files (PUMFs) at academic institutions

* Training services and support provided by Statistics Canada
* Promotion of data and statistical literacy

e List of DLI Members:
* https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/dli/contact
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I’m talking about the continuum of data access model as part of this presentation, an important aspect of this model from those at academic institutions is the Data Liberation Initiative, or DLI.

The DLI is a subscription-based model that most post-secondary institutions subscribe to, including most universities and many colleges across Canada.
An important local contact for you at your home institution is your DLI contact.

I’ve provided a link to the web-site where you can view the DLI membership.

https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/dli/contact

Categories within the Continuum

* Unrestricted access to microdata (on campuses DLI members)
* Public Use Microdata Files Collection
* The Data Liberation Initiative

* Remote access to microdata
» Real time Remote Access (RTRA)

* Restricted access to microdata
e Research Data Centre (RDC) Programs



About odesi

e <odesi> is a web-based data exploration, extraction and analysis tool.
It is the product of a unique partnership between university libraries,
business, and government, which greatly improves access to
statistical data for researchers, teachers, and students.

e <odesi> is of benefit to both the experienced and beginning
researcher. It introduces undergraduates to data literacy and data
discovery at an early stage in their careers; it provides the
experienced researcher the ability to search immediately across
hundreds of datasets and collections, allowing for faster and more
meaningful data reviews, and instant access to data for further study.
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https://spotdocs.scholarsportal.info/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=78610497

Subscribers to the odesi system include Ontario universities, some colleges as well as universities that have subscribed from outside of Ontario.


Odesi (microdata)
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If you want to explore the data by topic or survey found within odesi, if you browse odesi, you can explore by topic, then expand out to the survey, and view which surveys have produced PUMFs that are available to be downloaded.

Steps in Anonymizing Microdata for the creation of PUMFs include the removal of all personal identification information (names, addresses, etc), include only gross levels of geography, collapse detailed information into a smaller number of general categories (eg income, age), and suppress the values of a variable.  In the case of some surveys, there will be suppressed variables, this may be a case where the researcher would opt to apply to work with the Master file.
(Drawn from presentation by Chuck Humphries, Bo Wandscheider - https://cudo.carleton.ca/system/files/dli_training/1949/dliworkshopmay2003v5.pdf) Accessed April 28, 2020.



odesi
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The data within odesi is housed within a Nesstar server, a platform for exploration and downloading of data.
In this screen capture you can see that the metadata or information about the file can be explored through this viewer.
By expanding out the variable description tab within the interface, a researcher can assess if the variable level data would answer their research question.



odesi


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Expanding out variable level information permits a user to examine the weighted and non-weighted responses within the public file.
Building familiarity with the Public files (PUMFs) is an important step towards determining if a researcher still requires access to Masterfile data using either the RTRA or RDC program.


Nesstar at Statistics Canada
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The Statistics Canada Nesstar server permits subscribing organizations (DLI) direct download access to PUMFs as well as the microdata for RDC files.
Unlike odesi where you can explore and find tables and other products, this interface allows you to directly view the PUMFs.  

For those researchers who do not have access to the odesi system as a subscriber, the Nesstar at StatCan service is where they would download PUMFs from.


Nesstar at Statistics Canada
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I’ve expanded out the file directory here under the PUMF collection, and you can see the survey years available for in this example, the Absence from Work Survey.


Nesstar at Statistics Canada
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As the odesi system and the StatCan Webview both are built on the Nesstar data explorer platform, how you can view information about the data is identical.
Here you can see the summary information for the variable that asks if the respondent left a job or was absent from work in 1998.
When using Nesstar, whether in odesi or through StatCan, the data can be downloaded by selecting the disk file (floppy disk) icon.  Data extractions can be made in a file format ready for use in your choice of statistical software.


Real Time Remote Access


Presenter
Presentation Notes
The next service that I am going to share information about is the Real Time Remote Access (RTRA) system from Statistics Canada.
 


Real Time Remote Access

The RTRA system is an online remote access facility allowing users to run SAS programs, in real-time,

against microdata located in a central and secure location. A full range of descriptive statistics are
available through the Real Time Remote Access tool.

A number of Canadian universities have subscribed to RTRA.

Due to Covid-19 restrictions and the closure of university campuses in Canada, and in-turn the
RDC, Statistics Canada is providing access to RTRA for approved RDC researchers.

If you are a RDC Researcher, access to RTRA will be available through the RDC.
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Real Time Remote Access is a subscription-based licensed access point for Statistics Canada data.
It permits access to master data held at Statistics Canada based on Remote job Submission.
Because the researcher is not directly interacting with the data, the same process of applying for use of this program (ie RDC) does not apply.
RTRA allows for remote submission of SAS code in order to produce tables based on microdata. Output is vetted by the RTRA system and provided to the researcher. 
Notably beneficial output for RTRA is that the tables returned from these job submissions can be publicly shared.


Real Time Remote Access

When is RTRA Appropriate?
* When complex modeling is not required

* When PUMF lacks required detail or the project does not fit the
requirements of the RDC

* Provides access to datasets that do not have a PUMF
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These conditions are reasons where using the RTRA service would be appropriate.



Real Time Remote Access

* Access from any computer with Internet
access using a secure username and
password

* Submissions made in the form of SAS
programs using an EFT site

« Confidentiality is automated
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This visual depicts how the user does not have to be in the same physical location as a server with the Masterfile data available on or through it.


Real Time Remote Access

Fast access to a pool of data sets

Deemed employee status not required (RDC requirement)
Access to data sets aren’t restricted to approved projects
Vetting of outputs is fully automated

Accessible at any time through the internet.

Full range of descriptive statistics available through the RTRA.
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The RTRA system offers access to a list of datasets.
These can be located at the web page for the RTRA program on the statistics Canada web site.


Real Time Remote Access

1.Rapid access:

»24/7 access to documentation, dummy data, RTRA accounts
» RTRA results within an hour

2. Expands research data options
» e.g., continuous variables
3. All points in the research lifecycle
»e.g., strengthens research proposals and grant applications, and data - light end
users
4. Building end-user statistical analysis skills
» Supported by researcher-centred RTRA support and training

» Basic level statistical analysis experience required
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This slide highlights some of the benefits of using the RTRA system.


Real Time Remote Access

Notes from the User Guide (https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/rtra)

Your SAS program has to be written in a standard format in order to automate the

confidentiality process within RTRA

* Frequencies are rounded, this is explained within the User Guide

* Some variables are renamed, others are deleted (if disclosure risk is an issue)

* 3 types of Statistics are calculated within RTRA

* Basic statistics, including frequency, mean, percentiles, percent distribution,
proportions, ratio and share

* Higher order statistics these statistics calculate differences between the basic
statistics available in the RTRA system

* Sequential over time statistics, compare the value of every cell with the value

of the cell directly below it in the table in a sequential manner over time
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The user guide for RTRA outlines statistical methodology used:
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/rtra/programming (Accessed April 28, 2020).

https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/rtra

Real Time Remote Access — Available Data

Over 200 Survey Cycles

For a full list see: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/rtra/surv

Surveys of Particular interest include:
* Labour Force Survey (monthly additions)
* Canadian Survey on Disability
* Aboriginal Peoples Survey
e Participation and Activity Limitation Survey
* Canadian Community Health Survey
e Post-secondary Student Information System
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The RTRA system offers access to a list of datasets.
These can be located at the web page for the RTRA program on the statistics Canada web site.

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/rtra/surv

Real Time Remote Access

* Review of RTRA surveys not available as public microdata

* Canadian Cancer Registry

* Homicide Survey

* Postsecondary Student Information System

* Registered Apprentice System

* Uniform Crime Reports

* Canadian Mental Health Survey

* Health Services Access Survey

* Longitudinal Survey of Immigrants to Canada
* Maternity Experiences Survey

* National Apprenticeship Survey

* Post-Secondary Education Participation Survey
* Survey of Young Canadians

* Survey on Living with Chronic Diseases in Canada (SLCDC): Arthritis
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The surveys noted here are not available as PUMFs.

I’ll pause here so you can take a moment to view the list of available surveys.



Real Time Remote Access — Administrative
Data

Uniform Crime Reporting

* Canadian Cancer Registry

* Registered Apprenticeship Information System
e Post-secondary Student Information System

e Homicide Data
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This list highlights a number of Administrative data sets available in the RTRA program.


Real Time Remote Access

General disclosure rules & controls applied to all outputs:

* Smallest level of geography is provincial

* Only weighted data are released

* Alllogs are scanned and modified for protection

Maximum number of successful submissions per day: 10
Maximum number of tables per request: 10

* No more than 500 categories can be produced for a given variable

 The RTRA System applies Additive and Controlled Rounding to all frequencies. The rounding base is
survey-driven
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Details can be found at the RTRA web site.


RTRA Benefits

* Anytime access

* Few conditions on access and use of data

* Full Master files available

 Deemed employee status not required

* Up to 100 successful table outputs per day (10 per submission)

* Available program examples in RTRA documentation

e Using RTRA (in usual circumstances (when campuses are open), or
in planning research, can enhance an RDC application
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Outputs returned from remote job submissions as tables.
Tables are considered public / open and can be shared


RTRA Limitations

* Job submission have to be made in SAS

* Only certain statistics available (descriptive)

e Qutput are tables

* Not all data sets are available

* Time investment required to understand the dataset and documentation
in advance of running an RTRA submission

Available descriptive statistics include:
frequency, mean, percentiles, percent distribution, proportions, ratio and share
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Outputs returned from remote job submissions as tables.
Tables are considered public / open and can be shared

Descriptive statistics include:
frequency, mean, percentiles, percent distribution, proportions, ratio and share



How to Access RTRA

* If you are a RDC researcher, you can ask for access through the RDC
Program

* If you are a non-RDC researcher, contact your local Data Liberation
Initiative (DLI) contact

* E-mail RTRA program directly —

e statcan.madrtra-damadtr.statcan@canada.ca
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mailto:statcan.madrtra-damadtr.statcan@canada.ca

Research Data Centre
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The Research Data Centre (RDC) program provides access to confidential data (Master File), in a secure facility.
The RDC program has locations in many research intensive Universities in Canada.
RDCs are currently closed due to campus closures related to Covid-19.
If you are interested in learning more about the RDC program, visit the web site rdc.uwo.ca, or contact the RDC Analyst at rdc@uwo.ca.


Research Data Centre

The Research Data Centres promote and facilitate research that uses
Statistics Canada microdata files at 32 universities across the country,
as well as 3 Federal Research Data Centres located in the National
Capital Region. Researchers, who become deemed employees of
Statistics Canada, access data that include population and social
household surveys, administrative data holdings and linked data. The
confidentiality of respondents is protected through the use of policies

and procedures that create a culture of confidentiality within the
research community

* https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/microdata/data-centres
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Some universities have a current active RTRA subscription,

https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/microdata/data-centres

Alternatives To Statistics Canada

Survey by survey recommendations



General Notes

e U.S. data can be a better replacement for RDC files than
Canadian PUMFs because U.S. public use variables are
generally released at a level of detail close to that which in
Canada is only accessible in the RDC.

* U.K. data is also often quite detailed.

* U.S. has no equivalent of Statistics Canada — data is collected by
the Census Bureau, Federal Reserve, Bureau of Labor Statistics,
Center for Health Statistics, Center for Education Statistics...

* This leads to some duplication; other areas fall through the
cracks

* Some major surveys are done by universities or other
organizations (e.g. the U.S. GSS).



General Notes continued...

* Using U.S. data in place of Canadian is obviously problematic for anything that
looks at health system factors and health outcomes due to the differences in
health insurance.

* U.K. like Canada has national health insurance, but systems are not identical

* U.S. and Canada are closer demographically and economically than Canada and
U.K.

 Relationships among social and health factors are likely to be comparable in
countries at a similar level of development, prevalence estimates less so

* Sometimes the country is less important than other aspects of the research
guestion



Searching for replacement data

* If you are looking for a replacement for a government survey, keep in mind that
governments have similar data collection needs so the best equivalent may be
another government survey

* Think big — major national think tanks, well-funded research organizations

* It can be tempting to start with a general survey archive like ICPSR but this has
two issues
* Will miss a lot of data, including some government data
» Results will be dominated by smaller specialized surveys

* This is less a problem in countries with actual national data archives such as the
UK
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Some of the U.S. data can be accessed in multiple ways, either from the original government department web site or through an access tool set by a university organization or data archive (or occasionally by a different government department) . For each survey I’ve tried to link to the source that in my experience is likely to have the most complete coverage In a format that’s reasonably easy to use.



Economic and Labour surveys

Labour Force Survey, Canadian Income Survey, Household Spending and others



Labour Force and Income Surveys

e The Current Population Survey (Census Bureau)- like LFS, used to
gauge unemployment rate, but asks about a number of other topics

* NBER Supplements Coverage Chart

 Survey of Consumer Finances (Federal Reserve) includes an
oversample of wealthy households

 Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP) (Census Bureau)

* Panel Study of Income Dynamics (University of Michigan)
oversamples low income households

* National Survey of Unbanked and Underbanked Households is from
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and conducted as a
supplement to the CPS

e U.K. Labour Force Survey releases longitudinal as well as cross-
sectional data

37
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The big employment and income survey in the U.S. is the Current Population survey, carried out by the Census bureau. 
In addition to the base survey, which is done on a monthly basis like Canada’s LFS, the CPS has various supplements collected in different months,– March is demographics month, and other monthly topics include or have included immigration, fertility, tobacco use, school enrolment, volunteering, veterans, health benefits and so on. The national Bureau of Economic research has a handy chart showing which topics have been covered in which month over which time period.
For income surveys, the Survey of Consumer Finances is conducted every three years by the Federal reserve and covers the income 
 assets, liabilities and other financial characteristics of households. contains an oversample of wealthy households which gives you some idea of the focus

Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP) (Census Bureau) surveys the general population and also includes assets, but focuses on assets that affect eligibility for income assistance programs
Panel Study of Income Dynamics (University of Michigan) oversamples low income households
National Survey of Unbanked and Underbanked Households looks at the most financially unstable households. It is from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and is currently conducted on their behalf as a supplement to the CPS
Choice of income/economic survey based on which end of income spectrum you want to look at.
For the UK I will just mention the Labour Force Survey which is available as longitudinal as well as cross-sectional data

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cps/data.html
https://data.nber.org/data/current-population-survey-data.html
https://www.federalreserve.gov/econres/scfindex.htm
http://www.census.gov/sipp/
https://psidonline.isr.umich.edu/
https://www.economicinclusion.gov/surveys/
https://beta.ukdataservice.ac.uk/datacatalogue/series/series?id=2000026#!/abstract

Consumer and Expenditure Surveys

e Consumer Expenditure Survey from the Bureau of Labour Statistics— compare Canada’s
Survey of Household Spending. 1980 — now.

* Food expenditure supplement to the CPS is similar to Canada’s discontinued Family Food
Expenditure survey. Also...

* Department of Agriculture Food Acquisition and Purchase Survey, combination of
expenditure survey and a nutrition / consumption survey

* Survey of Consumer Expectations from the New York Fed— questions focusing on
personal prospects and expectations

* Available annually 2013 - now

* University of Michigan Surveys of Consumers (aka Survey of Consumer Attitudes and
Behavior) — questions focusing more on expectations for the economy in general

* Available monthly 1991 - now

e U.K. Living Costs and Food Survey — goes back to 1957
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Consumer Expenditure Survey from the Bureau of Labour Statistics – is the most comparable to Canada’s Survey of Household Spending
The Food expenditure supplement to the CPS is similar to Canada’s discontinued Family Food Expenditure survey
Also the Department of Agriculture Food does an Acquisition and Purchase Survey looking primarily at food expenditures, which covers purchasing of food to eat at home, eating out, and a detailed consumption diary to monitor the eating habits of the household

The U.S. also has a number of more specialized consumption surveys such as the Medical Expenditure Panel Survey 

I want to highlight the Survey of Consumer Expectations from the New York Federal reserve board. Note that Canada also has a Survey of Consumer Expectations done by the Bank of Canada, but microdata isn’t made available. The data from the New York Fed is made available in massive excel files. In addition to asking about consumer expectations, it covers current employment status and a few other household variables, most questions focus on economic expectations, both personal prospects and expectations about the country as a whole

University of Michigan Surveys of Consumers (aka Survey of Consumer Attitudes and Behavior) is a shorter, monthly survey that has been done since 1991. questions focusing more on expectations for the economy in general and less on personal experience

For the U.K. I just wanted to highlight the Living Costs and Food Survey , which does pretty much what it says it does
Replaces the Family Expenditure Survey (FES) and National Food Survey (NFS) ; in one form or another has been conducted since 1957, so if you want a longer time series this is a good option to consider




https://www.bls.gov/cex/pumd.htm
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cps/data.html
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/foodaps-national-household-food-acquisition-and-purchase-survey/foodaps-national-household-food-acquisition-and-purchase-survey/#Public-Use%20Data%20Files%20and%20Codebooks
https://www.newyorkfed.org/microeconomics/databank.html
https://data.sca.isr.umich.edu/sda-public/cgi-bin/hsda?harcsda+sca
https://beta.ukdataservice.ac.uk/datacatalogue/series/series?id=2000028

Health surveys

Canadian Community Health Survey, Addiction Surveys, and others
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Canadian Community Health Survey

e National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) is probably most comparable to the
CCHS. Includes modules on alcohol use and physical activity and has good
coverage of mental health

* The National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES) is comparable to
the CCHS nutrition modules and also overlaps the Canadian Health Measures
survey

e UCLA’s California Health Interview Survey is also a useful source with some
guestions that aren’t in the others

* The U.K. has several health surveys; I'll just mention the Health Survey for England

40
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Several surveys that are conducted by the CDC’s National Centre for Health Statistics have some overlap with different modules of the CCHS
National Health Interview Survey (NHIS)is probably most comparable to the CCHS. Includes modules on alcohol use and physical activity and has pretty good coverage of mental health
The National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES) is comparable to the CCHS nutrition modules that are done every few years
UCLA’s California Health Interview Survey is also a useful source with some questions that aren’t in the others

The U.K. has several health surveys; I’ll just mention the Health Survey for England Which combines questionnaire-based answers with physical measurements and the analysis of blood samples. (Similar to combination of CCHS and CHMS) Blood pressure, height and weight, smoking, drinking and general health are covered very well

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes/index.htm
https://healthpolicy.ucla.edu/chis/design/Pages/questionnairesEnglish.aspx
https://beta.ukdataservice.ac.uk/datacatalogue/series/series?id=2000021

Addiction Surveys

* The Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) and the Youth Risk
Behavior Surveillance System (CDC)

* National Adult and Youth Tobacco Survey (CDC)
* Monitoring the Future — high school cross-sectional that focuses on drug use

e National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH) and other data from the
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Archive

* Of possible interest — a public use file for a Health Canada survey of young adults’
drug use has been added to ODESI
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Surveys similar to Canadian Tobacco, Alcohol and Drugs Survey
The closest general addiction survey system in the U.S. is the Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) and the young adult  version Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System (CDC)
In addition to substance abuse, this survey covers other behavioural factors such as preventative measures, and has some questions on chronic conditions so more a general health survey with a strong set of addiction related questions
The same department also does the National Adult and Youth Tobacco Surveys which are similar to Canada’s smoking surveys.
Monitoring the Future – high school cross-sectional that focuses on drug use, done by a group of researchers with funding from the National Institute of Health
Also keep in mind the National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH) and other data from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Archive at ICPSR


https://www.cdc.gov/brfss
https://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/data/yrbs/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/surveys/nats/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/surveys/nyts/index.htm
https://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/NAHDAP/series/35
https://uwoca-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kthom67_uwo_ca/Documents/Presentations/RDC/data%20alternatives.pptx
https://datafiles.samhsa.gov/info/browse-series-nid3453
https://search1.odesi.ca/#/details?uri=%2Fodesi%2FNADS-HCPOR0807-E-2009.xml

Others

* National Health Interview Survey on Disability is similar to Canada’s Survey on
Disability / Participation and Activity Limitation Survey / etc. Last conducted in
1994. Currently the CDC suggests using the limited set of disability questions in
the American Community Survey (Census bureau) to estimate disability
prevalence.

* Listening to Mothers Survey (modules conducted between 2002 and 2018) has
guestions in common with Canada’s Maternity Experiences survey
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U.S. doesn’t have good national disability-focused survey data

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis/nhis_disability.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/disabilityandhealth/datasets.html
https://www.nationalpartnership.org/our-work/health/maternity/listening-to-mothers.html

GSS, Specific GSS modules



General Social Survey

* Obviously, the U.S. General Social Survey
* World Values Surveys — some cycles include Canada

* Pew Center for People and the Press, particularly the Social Trends
surveys

 The American National Election Study covers some social topics quite
well — more than the Canadian Election Study

* Best analog to the time use module is the American Time Use Survey
from the BLS

* The National Crime Victimization Survey is comparable to the GSS
victimization modules

e CPS supplement on civic engagement has some content in common with
the Canadian GSS Giving, Volunteering and Participating module. Also
consider the American National Election Study

* The British Social Attitudes Survey is probably the best UK bet but has
more of a political focus and is closer to the ANES / CES than the GSS.
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The Canadian GSS  gathers data on social trends in order to monitor changes in the living conditions and well being of Canadians, and to provide information on specific social policy issues. This is a pretty broad mandate, which is what topic areas have been split off into modules conducted in different years.
Obviously, the first thing I will mention is the U.S. General Social Survey . I love this thing, but it’s one of those many headed monsters and has covered a bewildering variety of topics in its lifetime. It does have a core of questions taken from the International Social Survey Program that are basically in common with the core variables of the GSS. Additional questions get added through regular calls for proposals, which means they’ve asked about all sorts of randomish things at different times with no real consistency. Some things get repeated, others don’t. So I wouldn’t necessarily expect the US GSS to be a good match for something you’ve been looking at using the Canadian GSS. But that’s okay, because there are other options. For example
World Values Surveys – some cycles actually include Canada. As the name suggests, this focuses on cross cultural comparisons of norms and values, more belief systems than social behaviours, so less overlap than you might expect. A better bet may actually be some of the surveys  conducted by the independent US think tank
Pew Center for People and the Press, particularly the Social Trends surveys. Also might want to look at
The American National Election Study which covers some social topics quite well – definitely more than the Canadian Election Study
For specific modules of the Canadian GSS
The closest equivalent to the time use module is the American Time Use Survey from the BLS , and the American National Crime Victimization Survey is comparable to the GSS victimization modules
Current population Survey supplement on civic engagement  has some content in common with the Canadian GSS Giving, Volunteering and Participating module. For this topic you might also consider the civic participation questions which chow up in the American National Election Study
Moving to the UK, The British Social Attitudes Survey is probably your best bet but has more of a political focus and is in some ways closer to the election studies than the GSS.


https://gss.norc.org/
http://www.worldvaluessurvey.org/wvs.jsp
https://www.pewsocialtrends.org/?post_type=dataset
https://electionstudies.org/
https://www.bls.gov/tus/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/ncvs.html
https://cps.ipums.org/cps/civic_engagement_sample_notes.shtml
https://electionstudies.org/
https://beta.ukdataservice.ac.uk/datacatalogue/series/series?id=200006

Longitudinal Surveys
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Lastly I’m going to look at Longitudinal surveys – studies that follow people over time. Longitudinal survey data is not a place where Canada has a huge number of options available, though there are a few. In addition we don’t release public use files that can be analyzed longitudinally. But other countries do!


NLSCY Alternatives

* Longitudinal data from the Bureau of Labour Statistics:
* National Longitudinal Surveys of Youth (NLSY) 1979 and 1997
e Children of the 79 cohort is a fascinating add-on

* NLSY is strongly focused on labour market outcomes where the NLSCY covered social
and health topics as well

* National Centre for Education Statistics data may be better for education-
focused research questions or for looking at younger respondents
e Early Childhood Longitudinal Studies
* Secondary Longitudinal Studies Program

* Also consider the National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent to Adult Health
(from UNC) particularly for research into physical or mental health, or social
networks

* The Wisconsin Longitudinal Study (1957-2011) is another survey following
adolescents into adulthood and has unique features including psychological
and personality testing, sibling data, and genetic data

* The UK Data Service houses a number of longitudinal surveys, including the
Millennium Cohort Study and the Child Development Study.
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Canada’s National Longitudinal Survey of Children and youth covers children who were aged 0 to 11 at the study’s beginning and has followed them ever since. A key factor to consider when looking at alternative data sources is what age range you need, as many of the US surveys started with respondents who were already in high school. National Longitudinal Surveys of Youth (NLSY) 1979 and 1997 , two very long running, incredibly detailed surveys. The 1979 youth survey has a fascinating add-on looking at the children of the women in the original 1979 cohort. Detailed and long running generational analysis. NLSY is strongly focused on labour market outcomes where the NLSCY covered social and health topics as well

If you have education-focused research questions or are interested in looking at younger respondents, National Centre for Education Statistics data may be a better option. They have some
Early Childhood Longitudinal Studies as well as the
Secondary Longitudinal Studies Program
Also consider the National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent to Adult Health (from University of North Carolina) particularly for research into physical or mental health, or social networks 
. The Wisconsin Longitudinal Study (1957-2011) is another survey following adolescents into adulthood and has unique features including psychological and personality testing, sibling data, and genetic data. It’s also the longest running of the major American longitudinal surveys.
The UK Data Service also houses a number of longitudinal surveys, best bets are the Millennium Cohort Study looking at children born in the year 2000 and the Child Development Study.

https://www.nlsinfo.org/content/cohorts/nlsy79
https://www.nlsinfo.org/content/cohorts/nlsy97
https://www.nlsinfo.org/content/cohorts/nlsy79-children
https://nces.ed.gov/ecls/
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/slsp/
https://www.cpc.unc.edu/projects/addhealth
https://www.ssc.wisc.edu/wlsresearch/
https://ukdataservice.ac.uk/get-data/key-data/cohort-and-longitudinal-studies

Immigration and Graduates

* Princeton’s Population Research department conducts some immigration-focused
longitudinal studies:

* New Immigrant Survey is the closest equivalent I've found to Canada’s longitudinal survey of
immigrants.

* Highly Skilled and Educated Immigrants
e Children of Immigrants Longitudinal Study

* The CPS has an International Migration supplement from 2008, but it is a cross-section
* Also note the U.K. Longitudinal Study of Immigrant Children

* Also, though recent modules of Canada’s National Graduates Survey aren’t longitudinal, |
wanted to toss a couple of graduate surveys in here

* The Baccalaureate and Beyond Longitudinal Study (B&B) is the closest equivalent to
Canada’s National Graduates survey

* Princeton’s National Longitudinal Survey of Freshmen may also be of interest — looks
specifically at minority achievement
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https://nis.princeton.edu/
https://opr.princeton.edu/archive/hse/
https://cmd.princeton.edu/publications/data-archives/cils
https://www.census.gov/data/datasets/2008/demo/foreign-born/immigration-emigration.html
https://beta.ukdataservice.ac.uk/datacatalogue/studies/study?id=6998
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/b&b/
https://opr.princeton.edu/archive/nlsf/

Link Compendium



Government Data Sets

* U.S. Government Data Collection Agencies

* Bureau of Labour Statistics
* National Longitudinal Surveys site

* Census.gov — not just the census!

* National Center for Education Statistics

* National Center for Health Statistics under the CDC
* Bureau of Justice Statistics

* UK Data Service
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https://www.bls.gov/
https://www.nlsinfo.org/
https://www.census.gov/
https://nces.ed.gov/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.htm
https://www.bjs.gov/
https://ukdataservice.ac.uk/

Nongovernmental Starting Points

* ICPSR — Interuniversity Consortium for Political and Social Research
* houses some (not all) government surveys, Monitoring the Future, thousands more

* Pew Center for People and the Press
* | haven’t mentioned their Internet and social media surveys...

* [IPUMS, University of Minnesota
* U.S. and international census data, CPS

* Institute for Social Research at the University of Michigan
* Princeton University Office of Population Research

50


Presenter
Presentation Notes
ICPSR archives a great deal of microdata from the US and around the world. 
Hope this presentation has made clear that they don’t have everything and if you only search ICPSR you will be missing some of the most important US data sources.
I’ve already mentioned the Pew Centre for People and the Press, but I haven’t even touched on most of their collections, such as the Internet and social media use surveys
IPUMS at the University of Minnesota started out as an extraction service to make using the Census easier,  but has grown and now houses a lot of international census data as well as the easiest extraction tool for the Current Population Survey. And finally, the Institute for Social Research at the University of Michigan and the Office of Population Research at Princeton University are two of the larger and more important University collectors and publishers of nationally representative survey data. But there are many more! 

https://www.icpsr.umich.edu/icpsrweb/ICPSR/
https://www.people-press.org/
https://ipums.org/
http://home.isr.umich.edu/
https://opr.princeton.edu/

Thank Youl!

* Discussion and questions?

* Either ask questions over Zoom, (audio or chat window), or email
us.

Data Librarian Liz Hill, ethill@uwo.ca

Research Data Librarian Kristi Thompson, kthom67@uwo.ca


mailto:ethill@uwo.ca
mailto:kthom67@uwo.ca
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